M I N U T E S 

of the TCDP Bidders Workshop 
USAID/Macedonia Representatives:  
Siena Fleischer (SF), Lela Jakovlevska (LJ), Risto Ricliev (RR), Lori Rakoczy (LR)
Proceedings recorded by:  Slavka Stojanovska  
Attendees: Fourteen excluding USAID staff
Venue: Multipurpose room, U.S. Embassy   
Date: July 18, 2012 

Time: 10:05a.m. – 11:00a.m.
To commence the workshop, Education Officer Siena Fleischer (SF) introduced herself and the USAID/Macedonia team to the attendees.  General background on the RFA was given.  SF stressed that the deadline for the full application is August 10, 2012 by 16:00 as reflected in Amendment I. 

The Deputy Director of the Education Office, Lela Jakolevska (LJ), provided a brief overview of the background and reasons for developing the project.  The Bureau for Development of Education (BDE) initially requested assistance in this specific area, therefore their suggestions should be considered by the implementer/awardee.  As a government institution, the BDE is not eligible to be an implementer; however, they need to be a collaborative partner during the implementation period.
SF continued that USAID wants to support strengthening the teacher career and professional development institutional framework of the country and quoted page 20 of the RFA where illustrative activities are described.  It is expected that the full applications will provide the best approach for project implementation that addresses this development objective.  Technical evaluation criteria on page 14 of the RFA were highlighted. 

USAID’s Acquisition Specialist, Risto Ricliev (RR), commenced by providing an overview of the cost application.  Applicants should be aware of the required format and can refer to and use the budget template provided.  The cost application is not scored but will be evaluated for cost realism, reasonableness, allowability, allocability, and cost effectiveness.   The RFA provides detailed information regarding the cost application and should serve as the Applicant’s primary reference.  The budget should consist of:  (1) the budget summary (reflecting the main budget elements), (2) a detailed budget (budget breakdowns for all elements) and (3) budget narrative (justification of each line item of the detailed budget).  Cost share is not a strict requirement, but USAID greatly encourages applicants to offer cost-share (contribution from the prime or partners).  Cost share can consist of a monetary contribution by the Applicant organization or allocation of existing resources (in-kind).
Question 1:  When the budget is submitted, should a separate budget for each partner (sub-recipient) be submitted? 

Response: RR explained that this information should be included in the sub-agreements costs category and should be mentioned in the budget summary as well.  For each sub-recipient, a separate detailed budget should be submitted.  
RR continued with a general explanation of the financial aspects of the pre-award survey.  A pre-award survey may be conducted with a potential awardee, once the application has been selected by USAID, and is applicable for all organizations that have not served as a prime implementer of a USAID project in the past.  The USAID Financial Management Team will look at the policies and procedures, internal systems, financial management, and other aspects of management.  The Team then determines whether the organization is capable of managing U.S. government funds and issues a formal report with findings and conclusions of the survey.  The survey lasts approximately two days and it is not an audit.  The purpose is to help organizations improve internal policies and is in the mutual interest of USAID and the organization.  Prior to the survey, USAID will send the potential recipient a list of required documents to have ready ahead of time. 
Question 2:  In the RFA it was mentioned that it is necessary to submit evidence of responsibility? Now you are saying that it is not necessary? 
Response: RR said that with Amendment I, this paragraph was deleted from the RFA. This is mentioned under Item # 4 of the Amendment 1 – Modification of the RFA.  
Question 3:  Is the requirement (referring to Question 2) only for the prime or does it also apply to sub-awards?  

Response: RR explained in detail that USAID negotiates directly with the prime organization and that management of all sub-recipients is responsibility of the prime.
Question 4:  Can an organization be a partner in more than one application? 
Response: Yes. 
RR continued with a detailed explanation related to audits.  Per USAID regulations, audit costs must be budgeted if the expected disbursement per year under the project exceeds $300K. It is obvious that for this project the applicants have to budget audit costs. The audit may be conducted by a USAID registered/certified audit firm. There are two or three local audit firms certified by USAID to perform audits for USAID project. Prices should be realistic and market based. 

Regarding standard provisions, the successful applicant needs to obtain a DUNS number. The DUNS number must be obtained before signing of the award.  It was highlighted that even the sub-recipients need to have a DUNS number.  This can be done through grants.gov.  Organizations that already have a DUNS number can include this information in the application.  It is not mandatory at this stage. 
The Application submission was mentioned once again and RR explained that it should be submitted exactly as stated in the RFA (please submit an electronic copy of the application via e-mail to Mr. Clement J. Bucher at cbucher@usaid.gov and Ms. Agnes Cserhati at acserhati@usaid.gov.)  SF underlined that this procurement is only being competed locally.  The Mission considers this an opportunity for a local Macedonian organization to lead implementation and ensure sustainability following the life of the program.    
Question 5:  How is the partnership with BDE envisioned? 
Response: LJ replied that USAID does not have a recipe for this and to please bear in mind that the BDE initiated the idea, they will be a key partner for collaboration to achieve lasting results for this project.  Written support is not required, but it is important for Applicants to explain the proposed working relationship with the Ministry of Education and Science , agencies and other partners for project planning and implementation.  The manner in which the Applicant chooses to demonstrate this is up to them.  Project design/activities provided in the RFA are illustrative.  
Question 6:  Should an applicant mention all sub-recipients in the full application? 
Response: Yes, RR explained that organizations can mention the approximate number of sub-recipients planned to participate in project implementation.  This would also be stated in the budget summary, where the potential sub-award amount will be stated.  If an organization plans to make multiple sub-awards, but at this stage the applicant does not know who the sub-recipient will be, it is recommended to write that the sub-recipients will be selected  later in a transparent competitive procurement process in accordance with USAID procurement policies.  It is necessary to state the intended partnerships, roles and responsibilities, amount, and procurement process the applicant contemplates for sub-awards. 
Question 7:  Would USAID be supportive of incorporating an inclusive approach in the Application to cover special needs students?  Re primary and secondary education, could this be integrated in this project?

Response: USAID is supportive of inclusive approaches to development in all activities and works to eradicate discrimination based on race, ethnicity, gender, sexual orientation, etc.  The classroom is the place where it can start.  USAID welcomes your observation. 
Question 8:  How do we relate this to the government’s integrated education strategy? Should we think about integrated education as well in relation to this application? 

Response: While preparing the application, think about a teacher for the future, the ideal teacher who will be able to work in this environment and cope with the many diverse challenges they encounter.  Define his/her competencies.  This project aims to strengthen the existing teacher career and professional development system.  That system needs to be adopted by the government.  It is desirable to have teachers that are able to work in a classroom that is diverse in many senses (gender, special needs, gifted children, etc.) but this is a targeted intervention.   Resources are limited and the target group that the project aims to support is the in-service teacher cadre. 
Question 9:  Our organization is involved in an international project for teacher competencies, not funded by the U.S. government.  What is preferable, to put this as past performance or cost share? 
Response: RR replied that this could hardly be justified as cost share. Therefore it is suggested, for the purpose of this application, to include this information in the past performance section. 
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